Javeria Dar

Student Bs Electrical Computer Engineering

Prince road Bhara kahu Islamabad 0331-2226105 dar_javeria@yahoo.com

SUMMARY:

I'm a student of a BS in Electrical and Computer Engineering at the Comsats University who likes to take initiative and seek out new challenges.. Aiming to use and polish my knowledge of advertising product development, coding and research.

EXPERIENCE

GO GREEN IN THE CITY, —REDUCE DISTRIBUTION LOSS

APRIL 2019 - May2019

• Work with a team, to put forward the idea to reduce distribution and transmission loss (power course).

FYP:

Iot based air and noise pollution detector 2019–2020

• The project based on internet of things. The detector detects and aware through various sensors, gps modules and mobile app.

Quaid-e-Azam University, Islamabad

NATIONAL CENTER OF PHYSICS — participant December 2012 - December 2013

• I worked as a participant under the leadership of The Educator School. The aim was to study the nanotechnology and visit vacuum labs .

EDUCATION

• Comsats University Islamabad

Bs Electrical Computer Engineering | semester cleared: 5

Cgpa 2.68/4

• Punjab College 17-Meel

FSC (H.S.S.C) |2014-2016

major:Pre -engineering Percentage Marks:72.6

Matric (S.S.C)|2012-2014

THE EDUCATOR

Major: science subjects Percentage marks: 90.8

SKILLS

- Microsoft Office
- Data Analysis
- Problem solving
- Time management
- Collaboration with team
- Communication
- Leadership
- Planning
- Adaptive skill

Certificates

- Introduction to IotCisco Academy
- Introduction to Iot and embedded system - Coursera University of California irvine
- Logo and graphic designing -udemy

Computer Software

- Electronics data design on Proteus Design Suite
- AVR studio (8 bit microcontroller)
- Dev C++
- Autocad
- Packet tracer
- MATLAB
- LT SPICE

LANGUAGES

- ARABIC
- ENGLISH